
City of San Antonio 

* 

CITY OF 

SAN ANTONIO 
-TEXAS-

* 

AGENDA 

Charter Review Commission 

Central Library, 600 
Thursday, April 25, 2024 5:30PM 

Soledad, Auditorium 

A full list of Charter Review Commission meeting dates, times and locations can be found at 

https://SASpeak:Up.com/CharterReviewCommission. 

The Charter Review Commission will meet at Central Library, 600 Soledad, Auditorium beginning at 

5:30 PM. Once a quorum is established, the Charter Review Commission will take up the following 

items no sooner than the designated times. 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the minutes from the Charter Review Commission meeting on April 11, 2024. 

Public Comments 

Individuals may sign up for live public comment the day of the meeting at the meeting location up to 15 

minutes before the start of the meeting or prior using SASpeak:Up up to 12:00 pm the day of the 

meeting. Those unable to attend the meeting may submit written comment by calling 311 or using 

SASpeakUp at https://www.saspeakup.com/CharterReviewCommission until 4:00 PM on the business 

day before the meeting. Comments may be provided in English or Spanish and interpretation services 

will be provided with advanced notice. Voicemail comments can be left at 210.207.6889. Voice 

messages will be limited to 300 words transcribed. Comments that do not pertain to the agenda items 

will not be presented to the Commission. 

Briefing on the following items: 

2. Briefing and discussion of the working recommendations from the following subcommittees: 

a. City Council compensation and term length 

b. City Manager tenure and compensation 

https://sanantonio.primegov.com/content/images/org/3ad085.jpg
https://saspeakup.com/CharterReviewCommission
https://www.saspeakup.com/CharterReviewCommission


c. Cotmcil districts and redistricting 

3. Discussion of subcommittee assignments and issues tmder consideration by Charter Review 

Commission including the process used by the Commission to make their final recommendations. 

ADJOURNMENT 

At any time during the meeting, the Charter Review Commission may meet in executive session for 

consultation with the City Attorney's Office concerning attorney client matters tmder Chapter 551 of the 

Texas Government Code. 

ACCESS STATEMENT 

The City of San Antonio ensures meaningful access to City meetings, programs and services 

by reasonably providing: translation and interpretation, materials in alternate formats, and 

other accommodations upon request. To request these services call (210) 207-7068 or 

iliana.castillodaily@sanantonio.gov. For individuals with hearing loss contact Relay Texas 

711. Providing at least 72 hours' notice will help to ensure availability. 

For additional information on the Charter Review Commission, please visit 

https:/ /www .Sa.gov/Directory /Departments/CA OfCity-Charter/Charter-Review-Commission 

Posted 

on: 04/18/2024 04: 13 PM 

https://www.sa.gov/Directory/Departments/CAO/City-Charter/Charter-Review-Commission
mailto:iliana.castillodaily@sanantonio.gov


State of Texas 

County of Bexar 

City of San Antonio 

Meeting Minutes 

Charter Review Commission 
Central Library Building 

600 Soledad Street 

San Antonio, Texas 78205 

Commission Members 

Bonnie Prosser Elder, Co-Chair David Zammiello, Co-Chair I 

Elva Pai Adams I Josh Baugh I Luisa Casso I Mike Frisbie 

Pat Frost Frank Garza Martha Martinez-Flores I I 

Naomi Miller I Bobby Perez I Shelley Potter 

Dwayne Robinson I Rogelio Saenz I Maria Salazar 

Thursday, April 11, 2024 5:30PM Central Library Building 

The Charter Review Commission convened a regular meeting at Central Library, 600 Soledad, 

Auditorium at 5:32 PM. Deputy City Clerk Aurora Perkins took the Roll Call noting a quorum with 

the following Members present: 

PRESENT: 13 - Prosser Elder, Zammiello, Baugh, Casso, Garza, Frisbie, Frost, Martinez-Flores, 

Miller, Perez, Potter, Robinson, Saenz 

ABSENT: Adams, Salazar 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the minutes from the March 21, 2024 Charter Review Commission meeting. 

Commissioner Perez moved to approve. Commissioner Garza seconded the motion. The motion 

carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Prosser Elder, Zammiello, Baugh, Garza, Frisbie, Frost, Martinez-Flores, Miller, 

Perez, Potter, Robinson, Saenz 

Absent: Adams, Casso, Salazar 

https://sanantonio.primegov.com/content/images/org/3ad085.jpg


Public Comments 

Betty Eckert spoke in opposition of 4 term for City Councilmember Terms unless there was language 

to address removal process not including for petition. 

Raymond Zavala spoke in spoke in opposition of removal of statutes in Charter for holding contractors 

accountable for work and spoke of his concerns of fraud waste and abuse on recycled bins. 

Robert A Abraham, a San Antonio Housing Commissioner, spoke in support of salary increases for 

Mayor, City Council and City Manager. He noted that they managed a $3 .4 billion dollar organization, 

and their salaries should reflect that. 

Ryan Hollins, Dr Chyssa Delgado and Christina Martinez spoke in support of increased fimding of 

20% of growth revenue fimds be used for youth and child education programs at all levels of education. 

They stressed the importance of education programs and impact to the overall community. 

Mary Bureau spoke in support of establishment of Ethics Officer position and a separate ethics review 

board outside of current staff in order to properly address ethic issues. She supported three-year terms 

for council members. 

Evita Morin, CEO of Rise Recovery, spoke in of support for advocation for increased fimding for 

quality programs for youth and young adults training and development programs. 

Keith Toney, former City Councilmember, spoke in support offimding for increased fimding for youth 
educational programs, increased salary compensation and unlimited term limits for City Manager. He 
also supported increased compensation for City Councilmembers and Mayor. 

Guillermo Vasquez, AFSCME Union representative, spoke of concerns for equal representation and 

compensation for uniformed personnel and City employees. 

Andrea Flores of Move Texas spoke in support of changes to agenda changes to address autonomy 

and equity for gender neutral language. She stressed the importance of gender inclusivity in City 

Charter language. 

Anthony Cruz spoke in support of expansion of district seats in order to gain fair and equal 

representation for all residents. He also spoke of removal of charter language for allowance for city 

workers to speak freely on agenda items. 

Evelyn Delgado, CEO of Healthy Futures Texas, spoke in support of use of20% of growth revenue to 

be used for youth and young adult education and programs. 

Dylan Villalon of Move Texas advocated for updating of City Charter language to gender inclusive 

language which would set precedent for the City community and other organizations. 

Diann Andy, League of Women Voters, spoke in support of rank choice voting for the state and City. 

She submitted a letter to the Commission for review. 



Barbara Robles Ramamurthy, founder ofTeku Family and Community Mental Health, spoke in support 

of increased budgeting for youth and child programs to be funded by 20% of growth revenue funding. 

She also spoke in support for updating current language to gender inclusive language in the Charter. 

William Whiting spoke in support of City Charter amendment to allow for ranked choice voting in the 

City of San Antonio elections. He provided materials supporting his comments to the Commission for 

their review. 

Ana Trevino with Texas Rising spoke in opposition of increasing tenure for City Manager and rather 

increase the salary of City employees in order to achieve pay equity. 

Chris Baecker of Infuse SA spoke in opposition of increased salary for Mayor and City 

Councilmembers and that the position is not considered full-time position. He supported the movement 

of City Council meetings to evenings or weekends for more residents to attend. He did not support 

term limits for council nor increased salary compensation for City Manager. He supported revision of 

Section 4 of the Charter related to petitions. 

Lee Denning spoke in support of gender equity language within the City Charter. 

Ananda Tomas, Executive Director of Action SA, expressed concern oflimited time to address 
commission. She spoke to concerns of increasing City Manager pay and not that of lowest paid City 
employees. She did not support the removal of term limits for City Manager. 

Eda Saenz, CEO of Boys and Girls Club of San Antonio, spoke in support increased funding for youth 

and young adult programs and services be funded from 20% of City growth revenue. 

Briefing on the following items: 

2. Presentation from staff related to public engagement. 

Assistant Director of Communications and Engagement Laura Mayes provided an overview of 

outreach for the Charter Review Commission. She noted that the primary goals of the engagement 

were to encourage residents to participate in public comment process and understand the role of 

the Charter in the City. She reviewed the various ways for the general public to participate 

included attendance at Charter Review meetings, through SAS peak Up and by submitting 

comments with 3-1-1 system. She introduced Luke Simmons, Public Communications Manager, 

and Melissa Escamilla, Engagement Manager, to review the Communications and Engagement staff 

efforts for outreach and engagement for the Charter Review meetings. 

Simmons provided an overview of the staff communications efforts which included media materials 

such as press releases/requests for coverage and coordinated media interviews with Commission 

co-chairs. He noted that efforts also included social media videos and social media ads on City 

social media channels. Simmons spoke to grassroots communication efforts including City-wide 

text messages via the City's text notification system, discussions with local partner organizations, 

email outreach to City lists and stakeholder groups, distribution of flyers and digital signage at City 

facilities and kiosks. 

Simmons mentioned that engagement was first started by a press release on February 28, 2024, to 



inform the community of the Charter Review process and assigned commission. He noted that live 

interviews were also conducted in English and Spanish on television and radio. Simmons stated 

that request for coverage were sent out for every Charter Review Commission meeting which not 

only reminded the community of meetings and allowed for low-cost media coverage from all 

sources of media channels. 

Simmons noted that staff utilized social media posts to expand coverage of the Commission 

meetings and subjects covered. He provided an overview of over 76 social media posts and 

metrics from expanded sharing of those posts. Simmons spoke to social media videos created to 

educate the public on City Charter review process, obtain input and next steps in revising the 

charter by including as election ballot item. Simmons stated that social media ads were also 

developed on Meta and Y ouTube for meeting coverage and topics. 

Simmons spoke to City-side text messages for those enrolled to receive text updates on City of 

San Antonio events and issues. He reviewed other speaking engagements coordinated by staff to 

include events with the South Texas Business Partnership, San Antonio Hispanic Chamber of 

Commerce, San Antonio Business Coalition and the "bigcitysmallcity" podcast. 

Escamilla spoke to communication efforts via email that were distributed on March 1 and March 

28, 2024, established lists collected from Neighborhood Engagement briefs, associations and 

organizations registry, City Departmental lists and chambers of commerce. 

Escamilla provided an overview of digital engagement conducted by staff to include email 

established lists and contacts. She stated that emails were issued on March 6 and April 3, 2024, 

reaching over 19,000 individuals. Escamilla spoke to digital signage campaign throughout the 

City's downtown area which included kiosks located at City Tower, City Hall and 26 IKE 

locations. She added that flyer distribution was conducted at 70 locations throughout the city to 

include libraries, council districts, community centers and senior centers both in English and 

Spanish with total distribution of 2,500. 

DISCUSSION 

Co-Chair Zammiello spoke to the importance of outreach and communications and thanked staff 

on their efforts of engagement to the public about the Charter Review process. 

Commissioner Casso stated that it had been very helpful to the Commission on the sharing of the 

communications and that she supported increased outreach and communication efforts. 

Co-Chair Zammiello asked what other efforts would be conducted in the upcoming two months. 

Simmons stated that similar efforts already conducted would continue and that staff welcomed 

input and recommendations from the Commission on future efforts. 

Co-Chair Prosser Elder expressed her support of staff efforts. Commissioner Potter echoed her 

support of communications efforts. Co-Chair Prosser-Elder stressed the importance of non-digital 

communications and outreach to make sure digital divide concerns were addressed. 

This item was for briefing purposes only. 



3. Briefing and discussion of the working recommendations from the following subcommittees: 

a. Language modernization 

b. Ethics 

c. City Council compensation and term length 

a. Language Modernization 

Commissioner Saenz provided an overview of Language Modernization Subcommittee charge 

which was to review whether the Charter should be generally amended to update its language to 

reflect current processes, acknowledgments, and roles more accurately. He added that the 

subcommittee was also charged with reviewing the Special Meeting Section of the City Charter 

(Section 11) and evaluated language that provided for special meetings of the City Council, and 

how those meetings are should differ in purpose, use and timing from the current policy making 

process of Council Consideration Requests (CCR). 

Saenz stated that the subcommittee had met twice since the March 4, 2024, presentation to 

include meeting with the Human Resources Department and reviewed additional provisions of the 

Charter submitted by Human Resources, Public Utilities, Finance and Budget to address their 

charge. 

Saenz stated that under Article VI: Civil Services Provisions and Human Resources Department 

that the subcommittee reviewed 10 provisions and that of those eight had recommended revisions 

with 17 total suggested amendments. 

Saenz mentioned that the subcommittee reviewed the entire City Charter and had 12 provisions 

recommended for revisions and 18 total suggested amendments for language covering Finance, 

Budget, and Public Utilities. 

Saenz spoke to subcommittee analysis on Article VI, Section 70: Civil Service Provisions under 

Human Resources recommendations included removal of outdated provisions authorizing 

investigations at Commission, Council or management initiative, which has not been exercised in 

over 15 years and already within authority of Human Resources. He added that under various 

sections of Article VI, it was recommended to change Personnel Director to Human Resource 

Director throughout the section and remove language associated with personnel lists for promotion, 

probationary reporting and certifications which had not been practiced in decades. 

Saenz reviewed recommendations for removal of outdated language associated with unused 

provisions requiring written notice of suspensions or other disciplinary actions which did not apply 

to civilian employees and language pertaining to Civil Service meeting requirements related to 

disciplinary appeals. 

Saenz stated that under Article VI Section 78 - Provisions, that the Human Resources staff nor the 

subcommittee did not have any recommendations regarding employee participation in general 

elections, and that this could be addressed in future Charter Review Commissions and that 

recommendations would be a substantial change to the Charter. 

Saenz reviewed recommend revisions of outdated provisions to sections addressing powers and 



duties of the Finance Department which were now completed by other departments such as Office 

of Management and Budget and City Council Offices. He spoke other recommendations 

addressing outdated language in Article VI and VII related to budget and public utilities to reflect 

updated State or County requirements or allowances. 

Saenz spoke to the subcommittee recommendations to the City Charter, Section 11 associated 

with Special Meetings by Written Request which currently stated that a special meeting could be 

called if three councilmembers requested in writing. He noted that the standard to agendize an item 

was through a Council Consideration Request (CCR) which required five councilmember 

signatures. He stated that a Council special meeting request had only been used three times in the 

last 15 years and were reserved to be used by City Manager and Office of the City Attorney to 

address emergency situations or meetings not on the regular Wednesday or Thursday schedule. 

Saenz provided an overview of feedback received in the conducted meetings and through 

SASpeakUp supporting no change in Section 11, citing transparency, democracy and public 

engagement. He stated that feedback impacted the subcommittees recommendations for Sections 

11 and 78 and that further changes would be best suited for a full Charter Review Commission 

study and analysis which could lead to substantive changes and individual propositions on a ballot. 

Saenz stated that the subcommittee supported to maintain recommendations made on March 4, 

2024, except those related to Special meetings. Under Special Meetings, he spoke to the 

subcommittee's recommendation of no amendments other than striking calling a meeting by the 

City Clerk, as the City Manager's Office and City Attorney's Office now manage. He added that 

changing the purpose of a special meeting would require a review by the full Commission. 

DISCUSSION 

Commissioner Garza reiterated the charge of the subcommittee was to make modernization of 

general language and that the entire commission would be charged to address larger issues. He 

stated that the subcommittee stressed that it was easier for a special council meeting to be called by 

three members and it was more difficult to put an item on an agenda. Co-Chair Zammiello spoke to 

the worthiness of discussion by the full commission on the issue of special meetings. 

Commissioner Frost asked for clarification on the changes to the general language. Saenz provided 

clarification. Co-Chair Zammiello asked if there was a red-line draft of proposed edited changes. 

Saenz confirmed that a red-line version was being kept so to monitor all recommended changes. 

Commissioner Perez asked for clarification to the removal of the language of removal of the "City 

Clerk" putting the item on the agenda. 

Commissioner Casso asked for clarification on the items being considered by the full commission 
and how the subcommittee subject matter experts provided recommendations. Garza stated that 
the subcommittee was charged with review of topics as requested by the mayor and that the entire 
commission would make their recommendations to the Mayor and Staff. Co-Chair Zammiello 
clarified the process for review and rendering of commission recommendations. 

b. Ethics 



Ethics Subcommittee Chair Frisbie provided an overview of the Ethics Subcommittee 

recommendations about Ethics Officer, Ethics Review Board (ERB) and other proposed 

recommendations. Frisbie stated that the charge of the Ethics Subcommittee was to detennine if an 

Ethics Officer position should be appointed as an independent ethics auditor with a legal 

background. He noted that currently the position was held within the City Auditor's Office. 

Frisbie spoke to the ERB and whether it should be autonomous with independent oversight and 

power to compel testimony and whether additional recommendations would strengthen the 

effectiveness, authority and/or jurisdiction of the ERB. 

Frisbie reviewed the resource investment and research conducted by the subcommittee and 

feedback received in reviewing their charge. He noted that information was requested on time 

spent on ethics training and that staff noted that 29 hours of formal ethics training was provided to 

City Council, boards and commissions, and staff across the City in 2023. 

Frisbie provided an overview on the ERB structure under the City Charter and stated that the 

ERB, coupled with the Compliance Auditor, was an overall best practice model and that Section 

16 of the Charter outlined specific cause is required to remove a member of the ERB. 

Frisbie reviewed the research and conclusions of the Ethics subcommittee and noted that the 

regarding "conflicts of interest", the Ethics Code contains several sections that address conflicts of 

interest in a variety of ways, but the Charter did not have language that addressed it directly. Due to 

this, he spoke to subcommittee recommendation to include high level statement that addresses the 

City's principles regarding conflicts of interest. 

Frisbie reviewed the subcommittee recommendation on the possible extension oflook-back to 

Council members full tenure would conflict with existing statutes of limitation under state law 

for same offenses, and thus the subcommittee would no longer consider. 

Frisbie mentioned that the subcommittee did not recommend the appointment of an independent 

Ethics Auditor with a legal background. He stated that the recommendation was to leave the 

Ethics Auditor position as it was and noted that the current structure fostered a balance between 

independence and collaboration. 

Frisbie stated that additional recommendations would strengthen the effectiveness, authority and/or 

jurisdiction of the board which included a higher-level definition of"conflict of interest" and 

strengthen autonomy of ERB with increased funding in budget, eliminate term limits due to the existing 

process available for appointment of new members if desired. 

Frisbie reviewed the subcommittee next steps which included continuation of seeking feedback 

from the public and the entire Commission and ultimately finalize recommendations for Charter 

languages changes. 

DISCUSSION 

Commissioner Potter requested to discuss the subcommittee's review for balance of the ERB. 



Frisbie discussed the importance of accessibility and structure in the maintaining of balance. 

Co-Chair Prosser-Elder asked for clarification on the current structure of the Ethics Auditor and if 

they should have a legal background. Frisbie stated that it was not a recommendation that the 

position have a legal background and that the current position was in the Auditor's Office and 

showed to be effective. Garza noted that the current position could at any time work with the City 

Attorney's Office to gain legal stances and guidance. 

Commissioner Casso commended the subcommittee on their recommendations and asked how the 

recommendations were arrived. Frisbie stated that the process started with large amount of 

research and evolved due to feedback from subject matter experts and current structure. 

c. City Council Compensation and Term Limits 

Subcommittee Chair Casso spoke to the charge of the City Council Compensation and Term 

Length subcommittee which was to determine whether Mayor and City Council terms should be 

extended to four years with limit of two years and in staggered structure. She reviewed resources 

provided by City staff to include benchmarking of comparable cities and that the subcommittee 

had met seven times to review research and data. 

Casso spoke to the subcommittee's action plan which included the review of term limits in 

comparable cities, interview of former council members, determination of areas of discussion as 

related to term limits, and discussion of implications if there were changes to term lengths and term 

limits. She noted that the cities benchmarked were Dallas, Fort Worth, El Paso, Austin, Phoenix, 

San Jose, Philadelphia, San Deigo and Corpus Christi and reviewed the term limits for each city. 

Casso reviewed the benefits and shortcomings of research findings of expanding term limits to four 

years which included comparing frequency of election cycles, focus on governance, completion of 

capital projects, commitment of candidates and impact of turnover. 

Casso spoke to the subcommittee's evaluation of three different term cycle options (Simultaneous 

Concurrent, Staggered and Hybrid) and the benefits and shortcomings of each option. For each 

option, Casso discussed costs, continuity of business, drawing of terms and turnover. 

Casso stated that the subcommittee's recommendation was to change Council terms from two 

years to four years, run concurrently and be limited to eight years total. 

Casso reviewed the subcommittee's charge ofreviewing the compensation of Mayor and City 

Council and input from subject matter experts (SME) on compensation, and that it was determined 

that additional research was needed, and that subcommittee would provide their recommendation 

at the April 25, 2024, meeting. 

She reviewed the subcommittee's action plan for reviewing Council compensation which would 

include the review of charters and Council compensation models of other cities, interview of former 

council members, analyzation of compensation data and discussion of options with staff and SME. 

DISCUSSION 



Commissioner Garza asked when considering four-year terms did the subcommittee take into 

consideration House Bill 3613 and its impact to census and requirements of elections. Assistant 

City Attorney Iliana Daily clarified that the house bill only applied to staggered terms. 

Garza asked if the subcommittee considered the recall component of 10% being required and if 

appropriate. Commissioner Baugh stated that the subcommittee did review the issue after data was 

provided by City staff. 

Frisbie stated that he initially supported staggered terms but the more the issue was studied he 

supports concurrent 4-year terms. Co-Chair Zammiello supported the inclusion of data gathered 

by staff and as reviewed by the subcommittee. 

Miller asked how the expanding to 4-year terms would impact the current Council tenure. Daily 

stated that staff would draft the language on how to proceed with the implementation. 

Commissioner Baugh stated that the subcommittee did discuss implementation and added that the 

review would consider 1st versus 2nd term candidates. Co-Chair Prosser-Elder stated that the 

process would be refined and that even a drawing of straws process could take place. 

Casso thanked the subcommittee and staff for their input and work conducted in the review of 

Council term limits. 

4. Discussion of subcommittee assignments and issues to be considered by Charter Review Commission 

including future meetings calendar. 

Co-Chair Zammiello reviewed the proposed roadmap of remaining meetings and subjects to be 

reviewed on May 6, 2024, and May 9, 2024, and then final discussion and actions by the 

Commission set for May 20, 2024, and May 23, 2024. 

Adjournment 

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 8:07 p.m. 

Approved 

Bonnie Prosser Elder, Co-Chair David Zammiello, Co-Chair 

Respectfully Submitted 

Debbie Racca-Sittre, City Clerk 



Charter Review Commission 

April 25, 2024 

Central Library 



Agenda • 
• Approval of Minutes 

• Public Comment 

• Proposed Recommendations: 

• City Council compensation 

• City Manager compensation and tenure 

• Council districts and redistricting 

• Process Check-In 

• Adjournment 

Charter Review Commission 2 



• 



• 

Subcommittee Proposed Recommendations 

- City Manager Compensation & Tenure 

- Council Districts & Redistricting 
- City Council Compensation 

Charter Review Commission 



Meeting Protoco ls • 
Comm iss ion members are encou raged to share the i r i ns ig ht ,  knowledge and 
experience and in  do ing so shou ld u nderstand and appreciate that others may have an 
eq ua l ly re levant ,  important but d ifferent po i nt of v iew that deserves respect .  

Comm iss ion members shou ld : 

• recog n ize that the i r  co l leag ues are i nd iv id ua ls  with a wide variety of backg rou nds ,  
persona l i t ies , va l ues , op i n ions ,  and goa ls who have chosen to vo l u nteer the i r  t ime to 
th is important effort . 

• be m i ndfu l  of the content ,  tone and de l ivery of the i r  words wh i le aski ng a q uestion  or  
maki ng a comment to others i nvo lved i n  th is process . 

• respect the pub l ic and other  members' speaki ng t ime .  

• p ract ice civi l i ty, p rofess iona l ism and decoru m in  d iscuss ions and debate . 

Charter Review Commission 5 



Charter Review Commission 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation Subcommittee 
Proposed Recommendation 

April 25, 2024 



Agenda • 
• Charge 

• Resource Investment 

• Feedback 

• Research and Conclusions 

• Proposed Recommendation 

• Next Steps 



City Manager Ten u re and Com pensation • 
Charge 

City Manager Ten u re - Whether  the 
C ity Cou nci l shou ld have the authority 
and d iscret ion  to h i re ,  manage ,  and 
determ i ne the length of serv ice of the 
C ity Manager  

City Manager Com pensation -
Whether  the C ity Cou nci l shou ld 
determ i ne the compensation  of the C ity 
Manager  so that market and competit ive 
i nd icators are taken i nto accou nt 

Chai r : 

• Pat F rost 

Mem bers :  

• E lva Pa i  Adams 

• Martha Mart i nez-F lo res 

• Naom i  M i l le r  

• Dwayne Rob i nson 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 



Resou rce Investment • 
• Su bcomm ittee met s i nce pre l im i nary recommendation  

• Add it iona l  comparator i nformation  ci rcu lated that i ncl ude 

• U pdates to the C ity of Da l las and C ity of Aust i n 

• U pdates to the comparator Ch ief Execut ive Su rvey of government ent it ies 

i n  Bexar Cou nty 

• Response to q uestion  about whether  other  governmenta l  ent it ies 

afford d iscret ion  to the i r  respective boards to determ i ne CEO 

compensation  and ten u re 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 



Feedback • 
• Rece ived pub l ic comment 

• Subcomm ittee d iscussed cont i n ued consensus decis ion to make C ity of San 

Anton io competit ive among comparators 

• Subcomm ittee d id not change recommendation  

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 



Research and Concl us ions • 
• CPS H R , nat iona l  H u man Resou rces consu lt i ng fi rm : 

• Su rveyed other  Bexar Cou nty governmenta l  ent it ies for add it iona l  

i nformation  and any updates 

• Concl us ion : For those that responded , Boards ma i nta i n  d iscret ion  to 

determ i ne compensation  and ten u re for the i r  CEO or  eq u iva lent 

• Su rveyed comparator Texas cit ies and other  metro area C ity Manager  form 

of govern ment for any updates 

• Concl us ion : Aust i n h i red a permanent C ity Manager  and E l  Paso 

named an i nterim C ity Manager. I nformation  updated i n  the 

comparator chart .  C ity of San Anton io can not compete with the cap i n  

p lace .  

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 



$3B 

35  

City of San Anton io 2024 Ch ief Executive Su rvey 
Local Organizations 

City of San Antonio Brooks City Base• CPS Energy• Port San Antonio• SAWS• University Health VIA  • Alamo College District• University of Texas - SA• Bexar County-4 

System• (Popu lation 2 M) 

City Manager CEO CEO CEO CEO President & CEO CEO District Chancellor President - Univ of TX •
County Manager 

FY24 Budget $3 .7 Billion Sl5M $1 .9B (does not include S76.1M $1.02 B 

Base Sa lary $367,500 S655,000 $413,438 $593,838S374,400 

S390.8M S503 .9M S671M S2 .96B 
$1.1B fuel budget) 

Number of Emp loyees 13, 703 3,370 107 1,937 10,373 2,128 6,000 7,000 5,304 
Tenure in Job S y rs 10 yrs 8 mos 1 yr S y rs 10 mos 15 yrs 19 yrs 10 yrs Seyrs 6 yrs 12 yrs 

Tenure in Organization 10 yrs 8  mos 11 yrs 9ey rs 4emos 15 yrs 35 vrs 11 mos 11 yrs 25 yrs 6 yrs29 y rs 8 mos 27 yrs 

Executive level experience 18 yrs 5 mos  lO yrs 8 mos No Response 27 yrs No Response 35 y rs 1 1 mos 25  yrs 12 yrs 18 yrs 20 yrs 
Bo oro opor<..•, �a O � <,)<' r .1L}r(' Yes, Consi stent with City Yes Yes  Yes Yes Ye Yes Yes 

( t'- JrLr c.ilp� 

$950,000 $380,625 S400,000 S700,301 $284,124 

lnc,entives/A l lowances 
Communications 
Veh i c le 

Projected Sa lary Increase and 
Frequency 

Increase cons istent with 
City Charter, frequency 
subject to City Council 
annual budget process 

S900 

Reviewed annua l ly, 
typica l ly COLA based on 

market 

$1,800 

Reviewed annua l ly 

$0 

Reviewed annua l ly, 
e ligi b le fo r 5% increase 
based on perfo rmance 

Cell phone p rovided 

At Boa rd's disc retion 

$1,800 

Difficu lt to specu late 
I ncrease; 

Awa rded annua l ly 

N/A 

No antici pated inc rease 
information; 

tf in c rease occurs - Oct . 1 

$0 

None- cont ract renews 
i n  2024 

$2,000 

Reviewed annua l ly duri ng 
Boa rd of Regents Meeting 

$0 

Revi ewed at Contract 
Extension 

Contract expires in 2024 

$0 

Insu rance Benefits 
S6,000 

E l igi b le for same 
benefits as staff 

{civi l i ans) 

$12,000 
E l igi b le for same 
benefits as staff 

Employe r pays for all 
costs 

($23,233) 

$0 

El igi b le for same 
benefits as staff 

$12,000 

Med ica l, denta l & vi si on 
for CEO & dependents 

Employer pa i d a l l  
(S20,397) 

$7,200 

Eligible for same 
benefits a s  staff 

$6,000 

Eligibl e for same 
benefits as staff 

so 

Eligibl e for same benefits 
as staff 

$12,000 

No Response 

$0 

E l igi b le for same benefits 
as staff 

$0 

Eligible for same 
benefits as staff 

( civilian s) 

Employer Provided Health Savings 
Account Depos it 

S9,300 $4,300 S750 so No Response Not Provided No Response No Response $0 $0 

Bonus None 
Up to 15% of base salary 

Max Va l ue • $55, 125 
None 

Incentive: El igi b le for up 
to 30% of base, for 2024 

• Sl24,031 Max 
Retention : $30,0CX> Max 

Deferred I ncent ive 
(Pend i ng C larification ) 

Determined by Boa rd 
( La st Award : S200,000) 

$0 No Respon se 
Dete rmi ned by Board of 

Regents as  app l icable 
so 

Projected Annua l 

Bonus F requency 

Compensation•• 

None 

$390,600 

Annua l ly 

$463,958 

None 

$655,750 

I ncentive annua l ly 
reviewed, e ligi ble fo r 

u p  to 30% of Base Salary 
based on performance 

$599,866 

No bonus; e ligi ble for 
defer red in centive 

$602,838 

Annua l ly 

$1,156,000 

None 

$380,625 

No Response 

$414,000 

Annua l ly 

$700,301 

None 

$284,124 
• • assumes maximum lncentJves availabl� 

other I nformation 
Reti rement 6% Mandatory 

Employee Cont ri bution 
12% Emp loye r 
Contribution 

(TMR5) 
Va l ue • $44,928 

2-to-1 match upeto 6% 
of salary 

Max Va luee• $25,358 

5%eemp loye r 
contri but ion 

Va l uee• $21,373 

Defined Benefit 
40l(a) 

FY23 Employe r pa id 

S9,250 

3% Mandatory 
Employee Contribution 

3% Emp loyer 
Contri bution 

(TMRS) 
Val uee• $17,815 

Pension Plan (2% 
Employee Contribution) 

E l igi b le for Defi ned 
Benefit at age 65  

6% Mandatory Employee 
Cont ri bution, 6% 
Employer Match 

Valuee• $22,837.50 

No Response May parti c i pate in TRS or 
ORP plan 

7%eEmp loyee 
Contri bution 

14% Emp loyer 
Contri bution 

TCDR5 
Val uee• $39,777 

Employer Contributions to Deferred 
Compensation 

Emp loyer contributes 
max al l owed 

I RS Lim it Under 50 � 

S23,000 
Over 50 • S30,500 

Value • $30,500 

Not Provided So Match of 50% to 
I RS limit 

Unde r 50 • S23,000 
Over 50 = $30,500 

Max Va luee• $15,250 

I RS Limit 
Unde r 50 • S23,000 
Over 50 • $30,500 

Va l uee• $30,500 

Employer contributes 
ha lf of IRS lim its to 457 

Savi ngs Plan 

Max Value •  S15,250 

Emp loyee can participa te No Response Depends ifeTRS or ORP p lan $0 

* Data Verified by CPS HR  

Revised 4/18/24 



Communications 5900 
Vehicle S6,000 

Insurance Benefits Eligible for civilian 
benefits 

Health Savings Account Deposit 59,300 

Lump Sum No 

Raise Occurrence Increase consistent with 
Gty Charter, frequency 

subject to City Council 
annual budget process 

Projected Annual Compensation•• $390,600 

City of San Antonio 2024 Chief Executive Survey •
PHr Qty Oma..l\�tfpns 

City of San Antonio Cityof Aust1n• Oty of Dallas* 0ty of Fort Worth• aty of Phoenix• City of El Paso• Oty of Corpus Otrlstl • City of San Diego• City of 0,artotte, NC* Oty of Arlington• City of Plano• Oty of Laredo* City of Oklahoma Oty of San Jose• City of Lubboclc- 0ty of Mid land* 
(-lotJon LS M) {PopulotJon .9 MJ {Population 1.3 M} /'°pu/otkHI ,g M) (Populatlon Ll M} (A>puJotlon 1M) /Pot>ulotJon.3M) fPopultrtlon 1.4 M} (Populiiltion .9 M) (Populatlon .4 M) (Population .3 M) {Populiltion .3 M) Cty (Population 1 Ml (Population .3 Ml {Population .15 M) 

lnt-!rim lnterfm Chll!f Operating Officer {Population .7 M) 

FY24 8Ud8el S3.7B 
Numberof Employees 13,703 
Tenure in Job 5 yrs 
Tenure in Organization 29yrs8smos 
Eit.ecutive level experience lSyrsSsmos 

Base Salary $374,400 
What does this salary equal in San Antonio $374,400 
dollars? {based on cost of wagesj 

SS.SB 54.68 

16,000 13,469 
Effectwe 5/6/24 Pending 

O yrs Pending 
26syrs 2 mos Pending 

$470,018 $367,683 

$438,189 $345,670 

Prior CM • $423,.247 

51,845 No Response 
NoAllowance SB,400 

Eligible for civilian El igible for civilian 
benefits benefits 

No allowance unless the No Response 
COHP plan selected for 

health benefits 

No No 

Annually as approved by Annually (October 1) 
City Council 

5471,863 $3761083 

9'M!sEmplovee 13.329' Employee 
Contribution Contribution 

8.68" Employer 22.68\IEi Employer 
Contribution Contribution 

Values■ $40,797 Values• S78,39S 

Emplover contributes FY23 City paid $18,000 
max allowed 

IRS limit 
Under50 ■ S23,000 
Over50 a $30,SOO 

$2.SB S6.75B Sl.1B Sl.SB S5.2B 53.3 B S672M 

7,219 17,690 7,111 4,091 12,949 8,195 3,000 

9 yrss6 mos  2.25syrs 8 mos 4 yrs10 mos 14 mos 7syrss2smos 12 yrs 
9 yrss6smos 24 yrs 10yrs 1 mo 4 yrss10smos 14 mos 7syrss2smos 31 yrs 10 mos 
29- yrs 6 mos 18. yrs 6 yrsslsmo 19 yrss4smos Hi yrs 23 yrs 27yr"S 1 mos 

$398.127 S415,S42 $328,000 $372,000 $393,744 $451,933 $378,668 

$392,272 $421,412 $329,311 $397,723 $367,080 $428,484 5381,706 

Prior CMs• $441,807.06 

No Response Sl,440 Cel I phoneprovided 5840 5612 $3,100 5600 

S7,200 $6,000 $6,000 S7,200 59,600 $5,700 $6,000 

Eligible forcivilian Medical (includes Eligible for city heaIth Eligible forcivilian $18,500 Eligible for civi lian benefits No Response 
benehs vision), Dental, and life insurance benefits 

Pharmacy 

No Response No Response No Response 51,300 so No Response No Response 

No No No No No No Response No Response 

No Response Council approved No Response Salary rs increased by Approval needed by city Performance based Raise TBD 
percentage and performance review council. If applicable, effectiveJut.,. Receives longevity pay 
disbursement annualtv in May. Council [);sbursed 7/1s& 1/1 (July '23 r-eceived a 49' like all staff 

approved percentage. increase to base pay & a (2023 • 56,8981 
S15K contribution to 401 

(all 

$405,327 5422,982 $334,000 $381,340 $422,456 $460,733 5385,268 

10.65" Employee s" Employee &.9S9' Employee 7" Employee Participation in SDCERS 6" Employee Contribution 7'Mi Employee 
Contribution Contribution Contribution; Contribution; Tier II defined benefit 12.s85\IEi Employer Contribution 

26.64"Employer 30.24'Mi Employer 14.05" Employer 14'Mi Employer pension plan Contribution 14"sEmployet 
Contribution Contribution Contribution Contribution {TMRSI 19's-Employee Contribution 

Contribution and 19' Values• S58,073 
Values• $106,061 Values• S119,67S Value• $46,084 Values• S52.080 Emplover Contribution Values• $53,014 

tos401(a)splan 
Values• 53,937 

No Response 9"semplover FY23 City paid S2S,OOO FY23 City paid S19,000 No Response 3" ro 4011•1 B'Mi of employee 
contribution to 401(a) contribution off base 

Values• S13,S5S salary 
Value ■ $35,619 

S811M S905M 51.9B $4.SB S960M S400M 

3,700 3,500 5,108. 7,040 2,500 1.200 
5 yrs 1 ,, 5 y,s 2 yrss7 mos 7 y,s 8 mos 

24syrs 1 ,, 31 vrs 32 years 7 yrs 8 mos 

17syrs 26syrss6 mos 19 vrs 2S years 18. yrs 18syrs 

$333,583 $270,000 $285,896 $416.417 $354,605 5350,000 

5336,259 $272,166 $302,130 5329,527 $358,529 S333,4U 

No Response $1,200 No Response 51,080 N/A None 

Sl,200 SG,000 57,000 54,200 $6,540 $9,000 

Eligible for civilian Eligible for civilian El igible for civilian No Response Eligible for civilian Insurance benefits 
benefits benefits benefits benefits provided by City 

No Response No Response No Response No Response N/A so 

No Response No Response No Response Base salary includes Nol Available so 

an ongoing S" non-
pensionable pay 

4.59' increase and 4'Mi Annually No Response No Response Annually Contract does not 
S15K contribution include salary 

to401 increases over the 4 
yrcontract 

$334,783 $277,200 S2921S.96 $421,697 $361,145 $359,000 

7" Employee No Response 4.3" Employee Employer 7"sEmplovee None Stated 
Contribution Contribution Contribution to Contribution 

14"sEmplovet 6% Employer Pension Plan 14'Mi Employer 
Contribution Contribution Contribution 

Values■ $72,237 (TMRSI 
Values• $46.702 Values• $17,153 

Values■ $49,645 

FY23 City Paid No Response No Response No Response Built into salary None Stated 
SlS,000 

FY23 • S26,000 

Incentivess/Allowances 

0 assumes maximum incentives awlloble 

Other Information 

Retirement 

Emplover Contributions to Deferred 

Compensation 

6"sMandatory 
Employee Contribution 

12'Mi Employer 
Contribution 

(TMRSI 
Value • $44,928 

Employer contributes 
max allowed 

IRSsUmit 
Under 50• $23,000 
Over SO• $30,.500 
Values• $30,SOO 

*Data Verified by CPS HR 

Revised 4/18/24 

https://Population.3M
https://Pot>ulotJon.3M


Proposed Recommendation • 
• I n  order  to be competit ive now and i n  the futu re ,  C ity Cou nci l shou ld have the 

authority to determ i ne the compensation  of the C ity Manager  cons ideri ng 

market and competit ive i nd icators . 

• Charter lang uage recommendation  i n  Sect ion  45 : 

• Remove lang uage cap on compensation  and i nsert :  " i n  sett i ng the C ity 

Manager's compensation  the C ity Cou nci l sha l l take i nto cons ideration  

market and competit ive i nd icators . "  

• Remove lang uage cap on ten u re .  

The proposed recommendation(s)  d i rectly add ress each part of the charge.  

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 



• 



Next Steps • 

• Subcommittee will consider Commission 

Feedback 

• Subcommittee will consider Public 

Comment 

• Subcommittee will ask CPS H R  to continue 

monitoring comparator entities and cities 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 



Thank You 

End of Presentation 



Charter Review Commission 

Council Districts & Redistricting Subcommittee 
Proposed Recommendations 

April 25, 2024 



Agenda • 
• Charge 

• Resource Investment 

• Feedback 

• Research and Conclusions 

• Proposed Recommendation 

• Next Steps 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 1 9  



Cou nci l D istricts and Red istrict i ng • 
Charge 

Cou nci l D istricts - Whether  an i ncrease 
i n  s i ng le-member Cou nci l d istr icts wou ld 
appropriate ly en hance representat ion  for 
San Anton io res idents 

Red istricti ng - Whether  the decen n ia l  
Cou nci l red istrict i ng process shou ld be 
conducted by an i ndependent ,  
autonomous cit izens comm ittee and how 
such a comm ittee's membersh i p  sha l l be 
appo i nted 

Chai r : 

• F rank  Garza 

Mem bers :  

• Naom i  M i l le r  

• Bobby Perez 

• D r. Roge l io Saenz 

• Maria Sa lazar 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 20 



Resou rce Investment • 
• The su bcomm ittee met aga i n  s i nce present i ng the i r  p re l im i nary 

recommendation  on  March 2 1  , 2024 to : 

• Review and cons ider  pub l ic feedback from SASpeakU p and CRC 

meeti ngs 

• Eva l uate potent ia l  rev is ions to the subcomm ittee's recommendat ions i n  

l ig ht of pub l ic and CRC feedback , expert ise and fi nd i ngs  of those on the 

su bcomm ittee , and past experiences and feedback rece ived d u ri ng 202 1 

red istr ict i ng process i ncl ud i ng extens ive pub l ic comment d u ri ng that t ime 

period 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 2 1  



Feedback • 
• Pu b l ic feedback from SASpeakU p and CRC meeti ngs , genera l  CRC and 

feedback heard d u ri ng 202 1 red istr ict i ng process i ncl uded : 

• I ndexi ng the n umber  of cou nci l d istr icts to popu lat ion  g rowth 

• Expand i ng who can not serve on the red istr ict i ng comm iss ion to i ncl ude 

fam i ly members of cou nci l member's emp loyees 

• I ncl ude req u i rement that comm u n ication  with lobbyists and consu ltants 

i ntended to i nfl uence the comm iss ion be done i n  an  open meeti ng of the 

fu l l  C ity Cou nci l o r  red istr ict i ng comm iss ion 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 22 



Research and Concl us ion • 
The su bcom m ittee's recom mendation remai ns su bstantia l ly as stated i n  the i r 
March 2 1  pre l im i nary presentation with the fo l lowi ng revis ions .  

• An i ncrease i n  S i ng le Member  D istr icts (SM Ds) is  not needed at th is t ime g iven the 
projected popu lat ion  g rowth and ab i l i ty of cu rrent cou nci l offices to serve the i r  
const ituents (e . g . ,  budget per d istrict ,  use of C ity resou rces and  comm u n ication  
too ls to widen awareness across a larger  popu lat ion , etc . ) .  

• Add Charter lang uage so that Cou nci l appo i nt the red istr ict i ng comm iss ion to 
reexam i ne cou nci l bou ndaries if voters decide to i ncrease the n umber  of cou nci l 
d istr icts even if that t ime does not co i ncide with a Federa l  decen n ia l  census .  

• A hybrid red istr ict i ng comm iss ion , versus an i ndependent comm iss ion , wou ld best 
serve San Anton io 's red istr ict i ng process . 

• Expand who can not serve on the comm iss ion to i ncl ude immed iate fam i ly 
members of cou nci l members' emp loyers .  

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 23 



Proposed Recommendation • 
Charter, Sect ion  4A creat i ng a hybrid red istr ict i ng comm iss ion 

• When red istricti ng occu rs :  

• Charter cu rrent ly states red istr ict i ng occu rs after each Federa l  decen n ia l  

census 

• Recommend amend i ng the Charter to a l low for red istr ict i ng i f  voters 

th roug h a futu re Charter e lect ion , amend and i ncrease the n umber  of 

d istr icts 

2020 - Popu lat ion  per d istr ict is  approximate ly 1 43,462 

2030 - Popu lat ion  per d istr ict is estimated between 1 55 ,551  - 1 60 ,661  

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 24 



Proposed Recommendation • 
Charter, Sect ion  4A creat i ng a hybrid red istr ict i ng comm iss ion 

• Comm iss ion com pos ition : 

• 1 1  tota l comm iss ion members - 1 appo i nted by the mayor  and 1 0  

appo i nted by the cou nci lmember  represent i ng the S M D  

• 1 0  S M D  appo i ntees must be reg istered to vote i n  the i r  respective S M D  

• Members can not be : 

• An e lected officia l  to any loca l , state or  federa l  office or  the i r  immed iate 

fam i ly member  

• Emp loyee or  the immed iate fam i ly member  of an  emp loyee of the C ity 

of San Anton io ,  a Loca l Government Corporat ion  governed by the C ity 

Cou nci l ,  o r  emp loyed/supervised by a Cou nci lmember  

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 25 



Proposed Recommendation • 
• Com m u n ication 

• I f  i ntended to lobby or  i nfl uence the comm iss ion member  with respect to 

red istr ict i ng , then the cou nci lmember's comm u n ication  with the comm iss ion 

member  must be by testimony in  an  open meeti ng of the fu l l  C ity Cou nci l o r  

comm iss ion or  by memo to the fu l l  comm iss ion or  cou nci l .  

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 26 



Proposed Recommendation • 
• Adopti ng a red istricti ng p lan 

• C ity Cou nci l respons i b le  for adopt i ng a red istr ict i ng p lan 

• Comm iss ion creates and presents a recommended p lan that can be 

adopted by a majority vote of Cou nci l 

• Cou nci l can propose amend i ng the recommended p lan i n  an  open meeti ng 

with a written exp lanat ion  for the amendment 

• The proposed amendment wou ld go back to the comm iss ion for 

cons iderat ion . 

• I f  the amendment is adopted by the comm iss ion , then the amended 

p lan can be adopted by Cou nci l with a majority vote . 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 27 



Proposed Recommendation • 
• Adopti ng a red istricti ng p lan (cont) 

• I f  the Cou nci l 's amendment of the orig i na l  recommended p lan is 
rejected by the comm iss ion , then e ither : 

• The orig i na l  recommended p lan can be adopted by a majority 
vote of C ity Cou nci l ,  o r  

• The Cou nci l 's amended p lan can be approved by th ree-fou rths (9 
votes) of the members of the C ity Cou nci l .  

• I f  fi na l  act ion  is not taken by the C ity Cou nci l with i n  45 days after the 
recommended p lan was presented to the C ity Cou nci l fo r adopt ion , then 
the C ity Cou nci l must adopt the recommended red istr ict i ng p lan and , the 
recommended p lan of the red istr ict i ng comm iss ion wi l l  become the fi na l  
d istr ict i ng p lan for the city. 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 28 



• 



Next Steps • 
• Commission feedback 

• Further discussion on feedback and 

questions from today to finalize 

recommendation and draft proposed 

Charter amendments 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 30 



Thank You 

End of Presentation 



Charter Review Commission 

City Council Compensation & Term Length Subcommittee 
Preliminary Findings and Recommendations 

April 25, 2024 



Agenda • 
• Charge on Compensation & Index 

• Research 

• Analysis 

• Conclusions 

• Recommendation: Compensation 

• Recommendation: Index 

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 33 



City Cou nci l Com pensation and Term Length • 
Charge : Com pensation 

Whether  C ity Cou nci l members shou ld 
be compensated on i ndexed terms that 
more accu rate ly reflect the city's cost of 
l iv i ng and lower barriers to part ic i pat ion  
i n  C ity govern ment 

Chai r : 

• Lu isa Casso 

Mem bers :  

• Josh Baug h 

• M i ke F risb ie 

• Martha Mart i nez-F lo res 

• Dwayne Rob i nson 

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 34 



Research • 
• Reviewed charters and salary levels of other cities 

• Interviewed former council members 

• Analyzed compensation data & evolution of role of council 
member 

• Discussed whether and how to index compensation 

• Received input from compensation SME on data sets , analysis , 
and business case 

• Considered public input 

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 35 



Analys is • 
Su bcomm ittee setup s ix step ana lyt ica l  p rocess to answer charge :  

• Step 1 :  Conduct a compensation  review of comparab le cit ies 

• Step 2 :  Deve lop descri ption  for cou nci l ro le : Dut ies , Ro les , Respons i b i l i t ies , 
Attri butes , and Time Comm itments 

• Step 3 :  Match cou nci l ro le with s im i la r  p rivate/pub l ic sector job ro les 

• Step 4 :  Research other  strateg ies and consu lt with Subject Matter Expert 

• Step 5 :  Deve lop opt ions to re-base l i ne 20 1 5 compensation  to 2025 

• Step 6 :  I dent ify repeatab le , re l iab le , d i rect data set for compensation  i ncrease 

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 36 



Concl us ions • 
Subcommittee Background Assumptions: 

• 20 1 5 Comm iss ion determ i ned Counci l pos it ion  was to be 

compensated 

• App l ied 20 1 5 San Anton io Area Med ian I ncome as the benchmark 
to estab l i sh  counci l pay 

• D id  not i ncl ude mechan ism to adj ust pay on a repeatab le bas is  
( cost-of- I  iv i  ng ) 

• 2024 Comm iss ion is  charged with reviewi ng and recom mend i ng a 

process change 

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 37 



Concl us ions • 
• Cou nci l pos itions are a com pensated pub l ic  service pos ition 

I t  is  a fu l l -t ime pos it ion (on average req u i res 40 to 60 hou rs per week) 

Req u i res even i ngs and weekends 

Cou nci l members have access to certa i n  benefits 

• Cou nci l com pensation is not based on "hou rs worked" 

I n  H R  terms the cou nci l pos it ion  is  an exempt pos it ion  (no overt ime is pa id )  

Based on authority and decis ion-maki ng authority 

Acknowledge cou nci l ro le as a va l uab le , p rofess iona l  pos it ion  

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 38 



Concl us ions • 
• Cou nci l com pensation shou ld  be a l ig ned to the i r respons ib i l i t ies ,  d ut ies ,  

attri butes 

Cou nci l ro le is l i ke an execut ive or  management leve l job 

Approva l authority 

Po l icy sett i ng 

C ity Manager  overs ig ht 

Strateg ic  and F i nancia l  p lan n i ng 

P roject priori t izat ion  approva l 

Const ituent issue management 

• Cou nci l d istricts are u n iq ue/d ifferent - d ifferent expectat ions for a cou nci l member  
• A s im i lar  "executive/management" pos ition i n  the private sector wou ld pay 

$1 20k - $1 40K 

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 39 



Recom mendation : Com pensation • 
Bu reau of Labor Statist ics : Med ian I ncome for Management and 
Profess iona l  Occu pations in  San Anton io-New Braunfels MSA 

• Occu pations with s i m i l a r  attri butes as Mayor and Ci ty Counci l  

• 2023 Med ian  sa la ry :  $8 1 , 763 

Recommendation for com pensation 

• C i ty Cou nci l :  $80 , 000 

• Mayor: $95 , 000 (+$ 1 5 , 000 from Cou nci l  compensation )  

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 40 



Recom mendation : I ndex • 

I N DEX:  City of San Anton io  wage i ncrease percentage prov ided to civi l i an  

emp loyees annua l ly 

Option: Index to the annual Bureau of Labor Statistics survey for 

professional manager/director-level salaries in the San Antonio MSA. 

I ndex ph i losophy:  I f  the city budget is hea lthy then the workforce and the city 

leaders cou ld afford a wage i ncrease . But if the workforce does not rece ive a 

ra ise , ne ither  shou ld the e lected offic ia ls . 

Note : Th is proposa l wou ld go i nto effect after the next mun ici pa l e lect ion . 

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 4 1  



Recom mendation : I ndex An n ua l  Wage 
I ncreases for COSA C ivi l ian  Em plo�ees • 

Each year  d u ri ng the an n ua l  budget process , the C ity of San Anton io determ i nes a 
percentage i ncrease for civi l ian  emp loyees based on a n umber  of factors , 
i ncl ud i ng the overa l l  economic  hea lth of the C ity. 

U nder  th is recommendation , the Mayor and C ity Cou nci l wou ld rece ive the same 
percentage i ncrease that civi l ian  emp loyees rece ive . 

E lected officia ls  rece ive same i ncrease as civi l ian  emp loyees , con nect i ng the i r  
compensation  to the overa l l  hea lth of the city budget 

I n  years that civi l ian  emp loyees don 't rece ive an i ncrease , ne ither  wou ld the C ity 
Cou nci l .  

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 42 



Support for Com pensation Recom mendation • 
A case to change the status quo . . .  

• Recog n ize the va l ue and comp lexity of the cou nci l/mayor pos it ion 

• Affi rm that cou nci l ro le is a compensated pub l ic serv ice ro le 

• Enab le cou nci l members to focus fu l l -t ime on the i r  cou nci l respons i b i l i t ies 

• Th is recommendation  a move i n  the rig ht d i rect ion , but not the fu l l  step as 

i nd icated 

• Al low cou nci l members to susta i n  themse lves d u ri ng the i r  t ime of serv ice 

• Attract cand idate to serve for fou r-to-e ig ht-year terms 

• P roposed changes are modest , appropriate backed by market ana lys is  

• Pos it ions San Anton io for futu re g rowth 

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 43 



• 



Next Steps ♦ 
• Commission Feedback 

• Further discussion on previously identified 

unanswered questions 

City Council Compensation & Term Length - 2024 Charter Review Commission 45 



Thank You 

End of Presentation 



• 



Roadmap • 

May 6 Presentation by a l l  subcommittees of fi nal  proposa ls i n  response to Mayor's 

charge 

May 9 D iscuss ion and possi ble act ion on final  proposa ls in response to Mayor's charge 

May 20 F i na l  d iscussion and actions to prepare for J u ne presentation to fu l l  C ity Counci l 

and 23* 

*Al l  May dates shou ld be held for general CRC meeti ngs 

Charter Review Commission 48 



Next Meeti ng • 

Monday, May 6 ,  2024 - review and d iscuss ion of a l l  

su bcomm ittee recommendations 

o 5 : 30 p . m .  - 7 : 30 p . m .  

o Centra l  L i b ra ry 

Charter Review Commission 49 



Thank You 

End of Presentation 


	�76�77�002�000�002�004�00.�000�004�00.�001�001�00 �00C�00R�00C�00 �00D�00R�00A�00F�00T�00 �00M�00i�00n�00u�00t�00e�00s



